TO: Township Board
FROM: Deby Henneman, Township Coordinator
DATE: February 21, 2024

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Park Approval — PowerAde Tournament — August 16-18, 2024
West Park Blackout

Number of Supporting Documents: 1 Park Use Packet

Requested Action

Approval of the Park Use request for the PowerAde Invitational Tournament to be held on August 16-18,
2024 as recommended by the Parks & Recreation Committee, with a Friday Medium/Saturday
High/Sunday Medium Hazard level as set by the Public Safety Committee at their meeting held February
7,2024.

Approval should be contingent upon the following:

e All required paperwork being submitted to the satisfaction of the Clerk’s office

e A pre-event meeting with Public Safety no less than 2 weeks prior to the event, including details of
their on-site medical response plan

e Installation of informational, directional, and/or safety signage is allowed in areas outlined in the
Park Use Policy, and may be administratively approved

e Medium Hazard Levels on Friday and Sunday, with a High Hazard Level on Saturday

Background

Motion by Parks & Recreation Committee was made at their meeting on January 23, 2024 as follows:

Motion by Dolan, supported by Muck, to recommend the Park Use Application for Legacy Center
Sports Complex for the 2024 PowerAde Invitational for August 16-18, 2024 for approval, as outlined in
their application dated 11/29/23, contingent on Public Safety review and setting of a hazard level,
with the request that the Public Safety Committee consider the Parks Committee recommendation of
a High Hazard level based on past events and previous history, and that they be required to finalize
details of the event with Public Safety at a date no later than what the Committee requires including a
clarification of their on-site medical response plan for the expected number of participants and




spectators, and that the Clerk’s Office be given all required paperwork and documentation to their
satisfaction.

VOICE VOTE: Ayes: 4 (Auxier Absent) MOTION CARRIED
Motion by Public Safety Committee was made at their meeting on February 7, 2024 as follows:

Motion by Hohl, second by Hughes, to support the Chief’s directive of medium hazard on Friday, high
on Saturday night, medium on Sunday, contingent upon their finalizing the details 30 days before the
event. The level of the event is contingent upon Director ratifying or approving their onsite medical. If
we have to provide any onsite medical then a high-level hazard is recommended.

Passed unanimously

Additional Details

e Committee review done — Medium on Friday and Sunday, High on Saturday

e This use will cause the need for BLACKOUT DATES — August 16-18, 2024

e Park Fees for this user will be $1,500 per Medium day, $2,500 per High day, incl a $500 non-
refundable hold-the-date deposit

e Public Safety Fees for this user will be $600.00 per day for 2 public safety personnel Public Safety
for Medium days, and $1,200 on Saturday with 4 public safety personnel

e Applicant historically has arranged for dumpster and extra portable toilets with no issues

e Applicant is required to prepare their own fields and may be credited for in-kind donation

Attachments

e Park Use Application















